LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF TIE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2025, 5PM

MEETING TO BE HELD IN PERSON AND V1A Z0004
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting.

Topic: Board of Trustee’s Meeting

Location: 4804 Wesley Street, Greenville, Texas or by Zoom
Date and Time: Wednesday, February 26, 2025, 5:00 PM

Join by Zoom:

hitps://us06web.zoom. us/i/88606627 912 ?pwd=0nvM3VzxEconWGUdUbakaratb8psZw. 1

Meeting ID: 886 0662 7912
Passcode: 338916

Join by Phone: 346-248-7799

Meeting ID: 886 0662 7912
Passcode: 338916

AGENDA

AGENDA

MNUMBER TOrIC

02.01.25 CALL TO ORDER
« Roll Call / Infroduction of Guest.

02.02.25 CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION (Tom Brown, Chair)
Pursuant to Scction 551,074, Texas Government Code

Section 351.074 authorizes a governmental body to deliberate in executive session about officers
and employees of the governmental body. This chapter does not require a governmental body to
conduct an open meeting: to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment,
duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer, or employee; to hear a complaint or charge
against an officer or employee who neither is the subject of the deliberation nor has requested a
public hearing.

Chairperson to close Executive Session reconvene Open Session.

02.03.25 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
*  Regular Board Meeting Minutes of January 22, 2025

02.04.25 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

Presentations are limited to three minies per person and must perlain (o an agenda item. The Board reserves the right ic
limil the number of speakers and'or the length of comments on any tapic. Cirtzens wishing to address the Roard must register
priar fo the start af the meeting,

02.05.25 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA



LERCC Board of Trustees Meefine Acenda

02.06.25 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
s  Review and take possible action to approve DHR Global Executive Search Agreement and
stipulate the source of funds for payment.

02.07.25 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
¢ 1115 Transformation Waiver Update
o  Texas Council Update
¢  HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives
e East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

02,08.25 FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
e Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
January, 20235.
02.09.25 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (Dili Thurman) Altachment

e  Services Report
#  (risis Services
¢ Training

02.10.25 INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
¢  Waivers Home and Community Services (11CS) & Texas Home Living (TxHML)

Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)

Intermediate Care Facility (1CF)

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention program (ORI

IDD Provider Telemedicine numbers

02.11.25 QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
s Contracls
s Rights/Abuse, Neglect & Exploitation Allegations
*  Planning
s Corporate Compliance
+  OMMH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
« DD
02.12.25 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
e Siaffing Issues
s  Compensation and Benefits
02.13.25 ADJOURNMENT

Lakes Regional Community Center
Upcoming Board-Related Meetings & Events

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
March 26, 2025

1525 Airport Road
Rockwall, Texas

Fage 2



AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.03.25
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
» Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.
Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of January 22, 2025 as
presented.



AGENDA

NUMEBER

01.01.25

01.02.25

01.03.25

LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 22, 2025, 5PM
BOARD MINUTES

TOPIC

CALLTO ORDER

The January 22, 2025 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center
Board of Trustees called to order by Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:01 PM with a
quorum present in person or by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (In Person/Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson Steve Earley, Lamar County (Fhone)
Lisa Heine, Ellis County (Zoom) Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D. Delta County
E. P. Pewitt, Morris County Shae Green, Rockwall County
Crystal Richardson, Navarro County (Zoom) MNancy Leflett, Titus County

Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin (Zoom)

Members Absent: Margaret Webster, Kaufman; Dana Sills, Hopkins County;
Harold Kennington, Camp County

Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Present: Sheriff Martin, Marris County (Zoom)

Ex Officio Members Absent: NA

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Jessica Ruiz and
Larry Jonczak

Management Staff Zoom: Didi Thurman, Laurie White

Management Staff Absent: Kellie Walker

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary:

Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary

Tammy Johnson, CFO Administrative Assistant

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Recommended Board Action:

# Approval of Minutes of December 4, 2024 meeting.

Rational:

Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were
any corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve. Motion made by E. P, Pewitt to approve and
seconded by Jan Brecht-Clark. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
# NA
CLOSURE



01.04.25 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
» NA
CLOSURE

01.05.25 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
= NA.
CLOSURE

01.06.25 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
# 1115 Waiver Update
* Direct Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)
*  HHSC notified Centers regarding the first IGT refunds related
FY24 DPP-BHS payments for the first & months of the last fiscal
year.
®  Adjustments are due to reconciliations for FY24 MCO premiums
that were processed by HHSC for units of service from
September through December of FY-24.
®  HHSC notified Centers that the open enrollment for
participation in the FY-202& DPP-BHS period will begin next
month.
* CCP Update
= At the time of this report, HHSC has not finalized what the total
state-wide settlement amount will be for this reporting period.
= Settlement has not been settled as yet.
# Texas Council Update:
s  Major topics included:
= (Center Transitions
= Ending of COVID Block Grant Funding
® |mplications of House Speaker race
* |DD Legislative items focus from interim hearings
= HHSC Public Notification of Privacy Breach
*  0IG Audit Discussion
=  ¥COT and YCOT-Plus Presentation
# HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives:
» FY 26 Substance Use Treatment Services-HHS0015355 State Procurement
Notice released November 19',
= Qur renewal applications for our Region 3 and 4 have been
submitted.
* North Texas Behavioral Health Authority (NTBHA): No updates
* ECI—-renewal application which covers services in Hunt, Hopkins, Lamar,
Delta, Franklin, Morris and Camp counties has been submitted.
»~ East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)
* Noupdate.
CLOSURE



01.07.25 FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
Recommended Board Action:

# Motion to accept Center’s financial statement(s) for the month(s) of
November/December, 2024.
» Motion to Accept Center’s 1st Quarterly Financial Report.

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

# Erwin presented the financials for the months of November and December,
2024,
e Noted: 3 payrolls for the month of November
* Ratio thru December corrected
* Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

# Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve November and December financial reports. E.
F. Pewitt made motion to approve and seconded by Crystal Richardson.
Financials were approved unanimously sign of aye.

# Erwin presented Center’s 1st Quarterly Financial Report.
* Noted: Date corrected in statement
s Noted: Lakes Regional Community Center’s investment portfolio is in
compliance with the Lakes Regional Community Center Investment and
Cash Management Palicy 4.07 and is in compliance with the Public
Funds Investment Act.

# Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson
asked for motion for approval for the Center’s 1st Quarterly Financial
Report. Jan Brecht-Clark made motion to approve with second by Shae
Green. Financials were approved unanimously sign of aye.

CLOSURE

01.08.25 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (Didi Thurman)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
# Trauma Informed Care Training
* A picture of an individual’s life situation — past and present — in order to
provide effective health care services with a healing orientation.
e Strong focus of being a CCBHC
* Training with all Behavioral Health Staff
#  Titus County SIM Mapping Workshop
*  The Model details how people with mental illness, substance use
disorders, and /or intellectual and developmental disabilities encounter
and move through the criminal justice system
¢ Kickoff for Planning Committee was held 01/14/25.



01.09.25

01.10.25

* Invites for this event will go out February 3", 2025.

= Event scheduled for March 27-28" at the Titus County Extension Office
Supportive Housing Rental Assistance Funds

* Funds available to anyone with need.

* Funds are paired with ongoing individualized support services.

CLOSURE

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
MNone: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

W

Waivers Home and Community Services (HCS) & Texas Home Living

(TXHML)

¢ New Provider Care Coordinator for the central area, Nicole Wilson.

* 12 counties to be joined to 2 vendor numbers in lieu of 4.

* 1 Group Home opening in Waxahachie at the Royal Street Group Home.

*  One individual has been temporary suspension in Paris for 3 months.

Individual Skills and Socialization (I155)

= Training held December 5" in Pittsburg was very informative.

® |55 Programs have participated in many different classes.

* Calendar planning meetings occur at each location monthly.

Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF)

*  Group home opening @Sayle Street in Greenville.

e Special Olympics Basketball season has opened and Athletes are
excited.

= Needing an LVN to join the ICF Team. (Issue Salary)

Texas Workforce Solutions (TWS)

¢ Referrals are needed as we are a credentialed Community Rehab
Provider with TWS.

Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Program (OBI)

e Priority for the 89" Legislative Session, E1 17, is to expand OBl model to
34 other Centers.

* Collaborative case management and skills training services were
provided to 29 individuals with dual diagnoses and their families.

* 0Bl served individuals across six counties.

* FY25 Quarter 1, reporting was completed and submitted by the
designated deadline.

® Hospitalization Updates: No Hospitalizations in the month of
December.

Vocation Apprenticeship Program (VAP)
*  ARPA funds ended for grant (12/31/24).

IDD Provider Telemedicine numbers
¢ Follow-ups — 68

CLOSURE

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
Mone: Information only



01.11.25

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

b

v

Contracts

¢ Received contract amendment for TDCJ increasing rates,

* Received contract amendment extending ARPA Workforce Challenges
funding in FY25,

Rights/Abuse, Neglect & Exploitation Allegations

& APS Investigations: 5

®  HHSC Investigations: 1

Planning

* Regional PNAC met and approved our LPND with no recommendations.

s RPNAC next meeting February 4, 2025,

¢ Local Service Area Plan (LSAP) was submitted to HHSC on December 27,
2024,

Corporate Compliance

* ECI Investigation: One staff's documentation did not support service

delivery.
= Service identified and will be paid back. Total payback 50.00
= Disciplinary Action taken: Formal written warning is

recommended.
* MH investigation: Two MH staff's documentation did not support
service delivery.
= Service identified are not billed. Total services not billed:
$2,719.93.
= Disciplinary Action:
Staff 1 will be placed in a plan of correction with additional
training.
Staff 2 employment was ended due to the results of the QM
Department and HR investigations.

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

» Performance Measures: Received a sanction of $43 for the second half
of FY24 for Effective Crisis Response at 74.8%, the target 75.1%.

* HHSC MH Comprehensive Audit: Accepted our corrective action plan on
January 6, 2025. Will return in 6 months to ensure all items have been
corrected.

¢ Molina Audit: Requestd4ed documentation on thirty individuals for a
chart audit. All documentation was submitted.

DD

* |DD Service Target: Missed our serv ice target at 113, target 169.

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
Nene: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

=

Staffing issues
® Headcount: 435 employees and 449 approved FTE's.
* Vacancies: 18 vacancies November; 24 vacancies December



e Separations: 6 separations November: 7 separations December
¢ Recruitment: Various Sources
¢ Training and Development: 32 classes with a total of 239 participants.

# Compensation and Benefits:
¢ Covid: No covid reports for the reporting month of November; two
reports of positive COVID test results in December.
= YTD: Four large claims; one of these exceeds the stop loss limit.
CLOSURE

01.12.25 CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION (Tom Brown, Chair)

Pursuant to Section 551.074, Texas Government Code

Section 351.074 authorizes a governmental body to deliberate in executive session about
officers and employees of the governmental body. This chapter does not require a
governmental body to conduct an open meeting: to deliberate the appointment, employment,
cvaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer, or employee; to
hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee who neither is the subject of the
deliberation nor has requested a public hearing.

Rational:
Discussion by Board Members of Personnel matters.

%+ Chairperson noted motion was made to approve.
Chairperson ask for motion to close and reconvene Open Session.

01.13.25 ADJOURMENT

Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn.
With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for motion to adjourn. E. P.
Pewitt made motion and seconded by Sheriff Jones. Motion carried
unanimously by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:
%Mm/m 44%/5?5/
Margarj Webster, Board Secretary DATE:

M by

Judy Dodd, Beérd Liaison/Transcriptionist 2/12/25




AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.04.25

Citizens’ Comments

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens

wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.05.25
Committee Meeting Reports
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

» NA

Rationale;

No recommendations presented.



Agenda Item No. 02.06.25
Recommendation for Approval:

Review and take possible action to approve DHR Global Executive Search Agreement and
stipulate the source of funds for payment.

Rationale:
On January 22, John Delaney announced his intention to retire as the Executive Director of
Lakes Regional Community Center sometime in July or August of 2025.

To prepare Lakes for a smooth transition, the Board has designated four members as a
recruitment committee with Shae Green as its designated Chair.

it is the committee’s recommendation to engage DHR Global, a professional executive
recruiting organization to conduct a regional/national search for a viable list of candidates for
consideration.

Essential elements of DHR Global agreement include;
* Building Consensus and Developing the Position Specification
» |dentifying a viable pool of candidates for interview

* Interview management and candidate evaluation

Acceptable payment terms at the discretion of the recruitment committee and the general
Board. Generally:
* Invoices consistent with the terms of the ratified contract will be considered
authorized.
* Anyrecruitment related costs will be paid upon receipt specifically from
Lakes’ unrestricted reserves.
* No expenditures for the purpose of executive recruitment will be made from
performance contract funds.
¢ No expenditures for the purpose of executive recruitment will be made from
Current contracted Federal or State awarded funds.
* The Board has authorized up to 100,000.00 from Lakes Regional's
unrestricted reserves for execution of the DHR Global contract.

=y me Loty 24, 2028

Tom Brown, Chair, Lakes Regional Board of Trustees Date




AGENDA Item No: 02.07.25
Executive Director's Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:
1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)

This program operates on the state fiscal year but the quality measures we report follow the calendar year. The
DPP-BHS program includes two components:

 Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued in monthly payments to
entities participating in the program. As a condition of participation, providers will report on
progress made toward certification or maintenance of CCBHC status. Enrolled providers are
also required to report on the implementation status of activities foundational to quality
improvement, such as telehealth services, collaborative care, integration of physical and
behavioral health, and improved data exchange.

Payments are from services provided only to Medicaid Managed Care clients that we serve in the
STAR, STAR+PLUS or STAR Kids programs.

DPP Update for February Board Meeting:

* HHSC in coordination through the TX. Council has requested all Centers to
complete a new CCBHC cost report by February 26. The data from these reports
will be used to set the DPP-BHS component 1 rate for FY-26.

* The open enroliment application for participation in the FY-2026 DPP-BHS period
has been completed and submitted.

The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

This program provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs for services to uninsured and
indigent clients. It follows the federal fiscal year calendar of October 1 through September 30.

CCP Update for February Board Meeting:

* HHSC has finalized what the total state-wide settlement amount will be for this
reporting period. As expected, our claim amount reduction will be around 600,000
less than originally budgeted.

2. Texas Council Update:

The Texas Council Executive Committee met on 2/19/25. Legislative committee
assignments were discussed and hearings on appropriations have begun.
Representative Gary VanDeaver, who represents Lamar and Morris counties was
named chair of the House Public Health Committee.



3. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives.

e Our FY 26 Substance Use Treatment procurement bids for our Region 3 and 4
contracts are still pending.

« ECI

HHSC received our application for the Texas Early Childhood Intervention (ECI)
program renewal. We expect them to announce program awards by this summer.

4. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

e The ETBHN IDD group meets monthly and is currently examining member

LIDDAs and how they track Case Manager productivity and billing
strategies.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.08.25
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

e

» Center's financial statement for the month(s) of January, 2025.

Rationale:

» Review and take action to approve Center’s financial statement for the
month(s) of January, 2025.



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report
. For the Month of January 2025

Erwin Hancock

Chief Financial Officer

February 19, 2025




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

. Financial Summary

. Balance Sheet

. Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

. Related Data

Page |1

Page 2

Page 3
Pages 4-5
Page 6

Pages 7-8




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending January 31, 2025

|Profit and Loss Summary

Current Month Year to Date
Revenues 53,589,584 518,556,552
Expenses 53,678,106 517,695,281
Net Income L (588,522) S861,270

[Balance Sheet Summary I

Last YTD as of
Current ¥TD as of lanuary 31, Year to Year
January 31, 2025 2024 Change
Total Assets 544,356,208 543,161,680 S 1,194,528
Total Liabilities 510,639,147 510,617,564 5 21,583

Fund Balance 533,717,061 532,544,116_ 5 1,172,945

Page 1




Lakes Regional Community Center

Balance Sheet

As of As of Met Change
| 1/31/2025 1/31/2024
| Current Assets
Cash & 19,839,908 23,274 239 5 [3.434,321)
Accounts Receivable 7,400,254 6,748,997 5 651,257
Other Current Assets 2,895,591 904,359 s 2,091,232
Total Current Assets 5 30,235,753 30,927,585 5 {691,832)
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation) 5 10,547,991 B,A444,617 5 2,103,374
Other Long-Term Assets 3,572,464 3789478 5 (217,014)
Total Long-Term Assets 5 14,120,455 12,234,095 5 1,886,360
Total Assets 5 44,356,208 43,161,680 5 1,194,528
| Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 5 700,790 994,147 b (293,357)
Accrued Expenses 1,098,243 967,733 4 130,510
Short-term Debt 4,826,055 4,866,206 5 (40,151}
Notes Payable 281,764 0 3 281,764
Woark In Progress 159,831 o] E 159,831
Tatal Current Liabilities 5 7,066,683 6,828, 086 5 738,597
| Long:term Debt 5 3572,464 3,789,478 5 (217,014}
l Total Long-Term Debt 5 3572464 3,789,478 5 (217,014)
Total Liabilities 5 10,639,147 10,617,564 5 21,583
Investment In General Fund Assets 5 11,199,376 B.444 617 5 2,754,759
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 22,517,685 24,099,498 5 (1,581,813)
Total Equities and other Credits 5 33,717,061 32,544,115 5 1,172,946
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits 5 44,356,208 43,161,67% 5 1,194,529

Page 2




Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division

Division

31-Jan-25

Current Month

Year to Date

Mental Health Adult 5 18,560 5 396,387
Mental Health CEA 9,611 44,321
Substance Abuse 22,820 100,903
IDDP (75,114) 187,282
1DDA 12,059 69,994
ECI (37,162) 45,211
Other 5 (39,295) S 17,172
Total Lakes 5 |'88,.":22_: 5 861,270

Other Current Month Year to Date
Haospitality House 5 2,670 5 13,104
Mental Health First Aid 5 {16) 5 11,945

CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants 5 (42,283) 5 g
Expending Fund Raising 5 5 580
Administration 5 333 5 (8,456)
5 (39,295) s 17,172

Page 3




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended January 31, 2025

1/31/2025 1/31/32034 Variance Var %
Revenues

General Revenue IDD $201,676 5207613 (55,937) -3%
General Revenue MH %748,508 5689,665 $53,843 g%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue 5149,754 5200413 {550,659 —255,
Charity Care Pool / DPP $603,276 5698,667 {595,391) “14%
NTBHA Revenue 5293876 5224,950 568,925 31%
Medicaid Revenue 5286,260 5266,424 520,436 B
Medicare Revenue 55,630 56,115 ($485) 8%
HCS Revenue 5411,255 $435,501 [$24,646) 5%
Managed Care Revenue $100,092 $90,771 40,321 10%
Private Insurance 542,938 515,022 $27.917 186%
client Fees 511,322 54,014 $7,308 182%
Other Revenue 5734397 5766,197 {831,799 4%,
Total Revenues 53,589,584 53,605,753 (516,169) 0%

iExpenses

| Salaries and Wages 51,819,148 51,730,860 588,288 5%

; Employes Benefits $691,797 $630,891 $60,907 10%
Staff Training 57,878 59,127 (51,249) -14%
Furniture and Equipment 43,882 59,029 (55,147) -57%
Maintenance and Repairs 532,229 524,290 57,339 29%
Utilities 546,822 543,101 53,721 9%
Client Suppart S6RE 53,818 {53,120) -B29
Supplies 527,938 527,168 5770 3%
Wehicle Maintenance 58,932 516,672 (57,740) -46%
Insurance Costs 532,828 522,990 53,838 13%
Dbt Sarvice L47,804 539,213 58,590 2%
Other Expenses 5958,150 5964,984 (36,834) -1%
Total Expenses 53,678,106 53,528,744 5149,363 4%
Met Surplus/({Deficit) (588,522) 577,010 [5165,532) -215%

Page 4




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Incomes Statement for the Period ended January 31, 2025

YTD ended YTO ended
01/31/2025 01/31/2024 Variance Var %
Revenues
General Revenue 1DD $1,022,227 £1,074,360 {552,133) -5%
General Revenue MH $3,776,281 53,571,958 $204,373 6%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue $1,072,347 5869,370 $202,978 23%
Charity Care Pool / DPP 53,385,241 $3,257,174 $128,067 4%
NTBHA Revenue $1,289,036 $1,106,882 5182,154 16%,
Medicaid Revenue 51,404,817 51,342,008 $62,810 o%
Medicare Revenue 526,563 529,245 (52,682) g,
HCS Revenue 52,097,041 52,111,693 {514,552) 1%
Managed Care Revenue 5483,085 5553,956 (570,871) -13%
Private Insurance 5172450 597,438 875,012 7%
Client Fees £32,860 522,192 $10,668 A8%
Other Revenue 53,794,604 53,589,581 (594,977) -2%)
Total Revenues 418,556,552 517,925,853 630,699 4%
Expenses
Salaries and Wages 58,997,415 58,762,541 5234,874 %
Employee Benefits 53,099,729 52,973,124 5126,605 A%
Staff Training 544,888 534,215 510,673 31%
Furniture and Equipment 515,167 5134,561 (5115,394) -89%
Maintenance and Repairs 108,822 5119,597 (510,776) 8%
Utilities 5197,086 5197919 [5833) 0%
Client Support 533,746 532,112 51,634 5%
Supplies $121,110 5141,457 (520,346) -14%
Vehicle Maintenance 534,689 551,399 516,7049) -33%
Insurance Costs 5164,495 $144,952 519,543 13%
Debt Service 5230,769 5191586 535,184 0%
Other Expenses 54,647,364 54,447,225 $200,135 5%
Total Expenses 517,695,281 517,230,688 5464,593 3%
Met Surplus/{Deficit) 861,270 5695,165 5166,105 24%

Page 5




ol

SEIE mrny yEnca)) e SEN DY MR S AL
EPCE = ulbg gy NLZWIE e @7 Burging 15 depsoyy Py
Baurhed B LEARE] DU IB]0050) BRANS) (R0
MO0y < 2Eundol ag (s MOURD R HES UNIIRGD TE0G
Silim U e Buizuad - usEsen s s i) Lind

520z ‘1€ fenuer Buipu3 pouad ayy Jo4
sainjipuadx3 pue sanuaaay Jo JUaLLISEIS
Jaluan Aunwiwen |eucibay saye

GAE L9 g _0 S | L1 2R § dElinbr 2 GEGLLE g QIO PRL L 4

T ] LRI EPAEORT  GODCAS ¥ TRELLNE GO

LEL'EES'S  § L [EIFETNY PERZRLL _B0°EG0' BOHELHEL'LS LROL SO 8

LEEIE FIEE o PO BEO1E EOO'DL

LEL'E 56 L Lok = o

Qee' 14 o Qe oee

aeG gt oEL LoE a6

162t 562 B2 GEE 52

ObE 0L SEK'0E L2 2B0'ET b0

8 OEE b a9y gL 'r 665y

Aa0ag aua's A0E'E LCE'S 'L

L A5 ATl FES'R ¥haak a6l

abigE ana D 15kal SheE

Sl FEk B LR TE B2 ZE i vE

005 2. au5'z 0I5 005 2 035 2

GRE'GE [iTaas e oLE'a 0iE9

LR OpE AEEAE OB LE DLs O rLl'ag

051261 ZER b 20T 6E BAEEE LT

Lroar B4 BE IFTEL B {7 i

B28'rE ZEER ELEL [UETE ey Fag'e

VLR L 1] o a - i

[ BIE TS BGE'ERL PR L CLE'DEE

2] BAR T SETEL ark'EL GER'LL

PBL'GFL ERG'ER 1a're 104'pE rEG'HE

BRI DLE¥L DiL's EFpL B4R

504'EZ 6L GRS GAE'P PEL'L

o'y AL s gy LiZ'E R

L8161 TEN'E [HEA] (S Gir5's

AERE o o'l i .

PRV B W LR AGEL '

AL BES' L2 BRE'GE 03EPE SHOLE

Ll 182 SL0'rE She'ew whG RS 20605

a'e ] LEL o Lba

FYrN:T ZER'S B’y g L LEL'E

ERE'ED LAL'EL FA=TAy | azlq PiL'Pl

ZEL'BE SHE'EE BLA'PE EPGS PEFL

hley BLEE QEF'aL FaE AEGG

AEE SHZ'E s FTH) ORE

69 LE kLA PR 198'a BT L

LB PE AEZ'S il 0gs'n SkEg

LECRER' L SEvBED LPEGLE A oFF iR

66 Ers LA ag:'rl ELFE

LEE L00 9ELET) B FL SLPBEL LA8'ETL

Lab Lk 24649 Sl GETE RS

GLLGEDE 264 LED L £E6' 194 0B

SLb ASE D ] BFIGIEL § SOMDOR'E § EZEOODSE § PEERLIE 3 H

o T B PEGEASE 5 [LLB0AE § IGRBAOF $  SGCCSLES & _WEGLPE 5

VBE'ETE L A AL ELEbEE 5EZ1AE 206062 E9Y'2EL

Bl LGE LIL'ER PG LR LvE'RS E2L T TaL'id

BN TGRS LES'RRE'L LEPIS L VOE'BLE' L RIS QL5 L ZHEvE)

198'pEe ARG GEELED L L LT LLEGREL LA -1

GE TG ] Aa'RZL £ 0fZALk & sREERD 5 [ L 5 EESEE §
[ (TR [T E-aK TR0 pE-ag

SRINIPLATNE J8AT

FIEaNELTN

0 [Rauanen; seawg

EEEDF L EEEEREITS]]

EanLadx s Bumiedn sauwsn gag

ARSI BT S1A08

SEELRNNG PLE DENHINET
BN HujsRy puang Bupancaog

AL BRIENG LD |53
BISURCHT & L0 WD

WHLERy HBIY M) Wiy SHE S0

aAEG juag
Husrap papadong gLy

BED|AME HOESINOWIRY 18|10

S0 Jaddng was
BoLEnEg)

A5 DuLawe sy U |oe 1807
SRAZIY LN ASSILG T 0

ELITEETI TR
SR DU

SIECTD BN SIRE,
usLuadNG GeIedD HInes,

SIL B Sy el ey BURIng
aaueusEpey, Arday sy Buping
WRIEAS MH J0g S0 Binmyas anndies
Baf 4 1L00ENS sinwyas Jandues

FRBURDT SjUILaK JaD

COO'GE 100N quBekirbs Jerduc

[FLb Juacinb s o

LO0'S§ apIn winiidiabgpameuny

Amung (Eeieg anduan
AEIRC Ede) Bairg
SRIEKING goewnsua’
LT TN T

anig Bupipinebond [suy ane.

AP ey
LT L L T R

LR [ R TEL R o = R T Rl B TR T ST

Benim) | Usaidnane jeng
SECRAIRE OF7) PEIIRIICT
BP0 WKL

B AILRINESY SR QD)
PSS S0 Y1V ST
|BLUBLES - G305 DI A|rs0an

PRaues 50K
apca s D

RRBLIEN T BUNRIACC) S0

sjiaLaE paka g
R B BoLR RS
Sy

Saun)|plmiey

BANMIAATH 1YL

SOEEY H{ BRNE] LAICH)

BRI (L)
SILEIEL e B
SUEBalS AlEE
|nanT

TR



Lakes Regional Community Center
FY25 Aged Accounts Receivable

JANUARY 02062025
Sep &
GL AR DEC HOV ocT prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance JAN 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 1.229,307.32 145 681 145,681 145,681 145,681 645,583
Medicaid 346,282 41 250,430 13.873 7,965 T.917 66,038
Madicare 1.257.98 2,832 Ga3 465 223 3,035
Private Insurance 57,108.65 13.400 3.975 5,566 4,196 29,972
Chip 721.56 204 30 . 55 432
MAMNAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 28,822.95 21,831 385 452 1,230 4,534
Suparior (Cenpatico) 30,280.67 20,300 4 854 83 421 4 554
Optum 31,085.29 20,920 1.435 1,439 378 5,913
Cigna 155,32 = - . . 155
Texas Childrens Plan 2,358.21 474 B12 52 229 981
Beacon 13,398.70 10,011 240 358 o3 2,047
Molina 56,022.13 18,431 1,682 2,280 1.823 30,807
Aetna Better Health 8,919.29 3,916 3,691 167 343 gz
Cooks Children 150.12 150 - - .
Texas Home Living - Morth ** 25,144.57 25,145 - - -
Texas Home Living - South ** 4.546.89 1,077 1.767 1,703
HCS - Morth ™ 231, 78567 231,796 - - c -
HCS - Soulh ™ 173,694.52 110,089 147 53,408
VAP (Vocaticnal Apprenticeship) 20,734.33 - 20,724 - - -
Reimbursable Sves-TaMmL Morth & South 1.847.00 1,485 - - 162
Reimbursable Sves-HCS Marth 6,634.63 6,528 - 107
Reimbursable Sves-HCS South 777.54 778 - -
HCS Rm/Brd - - - - - -
ICF Residential Homes 314.278.10 125,099 47 360 47,588 47,391 45 839
Block GrantTANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 118,510.00 23,702 23,702 23,702 23,702 23,702
CCBHC Samsha Grant (799) 1370-8500 550,198.56 B2,835 75,267 111.64%9 71,522 208,825
MCOT-Hatling ARPA 14,000.67 3,578 3,667 - 3,674 3,081
HR133-Outpatiant Cap Activity * 88,907.13 13,346 13,186 - - 62,376
Coordinated Specialty Care 127.717.28 31616 27,728 41,258 27,115 -
FEMA Grant ISP (end 10/31) - - - - - N
FEMA Grant RSP 40,B75.38 16,644 15,661 8,575 = =
MP Coffee House 32,888.00 18,747 14,151 -
CCP (Charity Care Pool) 2,699,322.00 475,570 555,938 555 938 555,938 555,938
Supported Employment - - - . - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 42,250.02 22 469 16,285 3,147 200 190
1048 1DD Billed Svecs 9,279.54 4,572 4707 -
ECI Grant Revenue 93,972.15 a3 avz - <
ECI Respite 159.25 159 - -
ECI Pre-School Develop - - - -
ECI Priv Ins 32,950.00 17.813 3,668 2. 781 3,069 5619
ECI Medicaid 52887.51 52,089 - 253 187 459
EC| Managed Carg T4,983.32 54,859 11,767 2.308 1.731 4,289
ECI Chip 2,471,156 978 406 208 121 459
AR Employee Insurance (Cobra) 117.12 - - . - 117
TCOOMMI GRANT 130,972.47 33,358 30,988 41,705 24 8232 -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville *1320-1275 4393737 10,538 8,301 1.955 8,761 8382
TOCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris **1320-1902 115,464.93 31,8093 15,581 18.081 27,591 22,259
Fannin County Drug Court 1320-1903 10,200.00 3,400 3,400 3,400 - -
Hopkins County Drug Court 1320-1208 7.000.00 3,500 - 3,500 -
Titus County Drug Court 1,000.00 - 1.000 - -
DSHE Region 2 10,682.07 10,682 - = - -
DSHS Region 4 23,841.73 23,842 . -
DSHS MHFA Outreach 17,328.80 3619 11.710 - - .
ICF Upper Paymeant Limit 231,653.00 33.335 33,335 33,335 33.335 98,313
SAC Prog -Hunt County 587.10 587 - . & -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) ¥,749.50 7.750 - A

Page 7




Sep &

GL AR DEC NOV QocT prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance JAN 30 Day &0 Days 30 Days 120 +
Misc AR 1320-1200 - 5149,218.53
"*FY24 EC! BOT Superior DPP{2) reimb 22,914.83 - - - 22915
“*DEC DPP1 scorecard pmt due 28,111.22 - 28111 - -
“JAN DPP1 scorecard pmt due 98,192.48 98,192 . - E
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $79,080.01
""FY23 Aud Adj DPP Tx Council Prelim IGT 39,423.21 39,423
“*Tarpley Rent Reduction {sewer) 1,600.00 - - 1,600
“F¥24 Forfeiture Balance 38,056.60 - 38,057 - -
FY25 GL bal bal ck
JAM Bal Due 7.400,254.19 7.400,254.19 5

Page 8




AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.09.25
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:
Director of Behavioral Health Report:

1. Services Report
(see attachment)

2. Crisis Services
A. General Revenue Counties (Camp, Delta, Franklin, Hopkins, Lamar, Morris, and Titus)
® AVAIL Crisis Hotline received 94 after-hours/weekend calls in January, 33 calls were activated
for response from Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT).
* 73 crisis services were provided
* 12 admissions to Private Psychiatric Bed (PPB) with an average length of stay of 5 days. 10 out
of 12 were admitted to Glen Oaks Hospital, 2 were admitted to Texoma, all were adults.

B. North Texas (Hunt, Kaufman, Rockwall) — Services provided by North Texas Behavioral Health
Authority (NTBHA)

* (risis Hotline
s After-Hours Walk-in Crisis Clinic in Kaufman
® (risis Drop Off Center in Kaufman

3. Training
e January 30" concluded the in-person Trauma Informed Care training. 171 staff were trained in
January
* Relias Learning Management System Report for January
o 101 staff completed 542 modules
= New employees
*  Annual Training
= Self-enrolled/non-required trainings

2/20/2025 Didi Thurman



Services Report
as of 02/17/25

by General Revenue [GR) | Morth Texas [NTX) TCOOMMI . Tatal in
Served Probation | Parole Adult Services

Camp 104 8 3 4 0 3 0 1)

Delta 35 3 1 2 1 0 | o F 44
Franklin 67 7 1] 4 1 3 3 2 27
Hopkins 291 3 9 15 rA | 3 | 13 10 21 400

Larnar 571 72 1 21 7 Fi 12 Ll 54 744

Marris 120 12 a 8 3 1 1 1 ] 146

Thus 250 19 4 19 10 5 0 4 13 324

Hunt 734 182 a2 32 70 13 14 1142
Kaufman 702 208 32 2 944
Rockwall 418 104 o 3 52%
Fannin 34 34
Grayson 65 65

Taotal 1438 152 18 73 29 1854 494 92 Bl | 24 24 | 282 18 14 4578

AMH Adult Mental Health

CMiH Childrer's Mental Healtn

L5 - FEF Coordinated Sgecialty Care - First Splsoda Prychodis

ACT Asseritva Comimiahily Trestment [NTX: Includas Madicaid and NTE4)
TCOO MM Taxas Councdl on Offenders with Medical and Memal [lineas

2wl Subitangs Uss Disorder

FrB Frivate Pyychistnc Beds (5 admits per caunly since beginning of lanua ¥l



AGENDA Item No.: 02.10.25
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None- Information Only

1. Waivers -Home and Community Services (HCS) & Texas Home Living (TXHML)

* Oneindividual is still on temporary suspension in Paris Group Home.

2. Individual Skills and ialization (ISS):

* Some individuals are involved in a water challenge daily, increasing their daily water
intake. Individuals are still involved with East Texas A&M exercising and having fun. Dr,
Featherston and her students have been teaching them pickleball, basketball, rowing
machine and a cooking class. The Human Science department is very involved and we are
looking into the Art Department to do so.me collaborative projects. The Aktion club goes
to the Kiwanis meetings 4 times a month and continue to deliver Meals on Wheels and
work with FISH ministries in packing meals for students in need. A group of individuals
absolutely love going to Mugs On The Square in Commerce. The coffee shop has card
games, board games, great drinks (not just coffee) and amazing service.

¢ Waxahachie still operating under temp license.

3. rmediat ility (ICF):
» LVN hired for Greenville
* 2 openings in Group Homes, 1 @ Sayle Street and 1 @ Bonnie Lea in Greenville
* 1 weekend position vacant/1PRN position vacant
* Requesting assistance on back payment due to TMHP, SSA & HHS issues.

4. Outpatient Biopsvchosocial Intervention program [0OBI):

* Collaborative Case Management (CCM) and Skills Training services were provided to 27
individuals with dual diagnoses and their families.

s 2 individual closures

* OBl provided support across six counties:

Ellis County: 4 individuals,

Hopkins County: 2 individuals,

Hunt County: 9 individuals,

Kaufman County: 7 individuals,

Morris County: 1 individual,

Rockwall County: 4 individuals.

* Presentation to the BH Consortium

S e b

5. |1DD Provider Telemedicine numbers:
IDD Services 3 days a week:
Follow —ups (95) = Corsicana-28, Greenville-14, Mt. Pleasant-10, Paris-5, Sulphur
Springs-8, Terrell-6, Waxahachie-24. No Shows-17, New Evals-3, Hospital Discharges-
4 (2 Dallas Behavioral Hospital and 2 Terrell State Hospital)




AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.11.25
Contracts & Quality Management Report

Recommended Board Action
None. Infarmation only.

1. CONTRACTS
NTBHA SUD Amendment #5: We received an additional 545,000 in funding for FY25.

* HHSC IDDA PASRR Assistive Technology Contract: We received an $8,500 contract from HHSC for PASRR
assistive technology equipment.

2. RIGHTS/ABUSE, NEGLECT & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS
APS Investigations
o 1 MH Mt. Pleasant — From January 2024
< 3 MH Greenville — From March 2024
e HHSC Investigations
@ 1IDDP—From January 2025
e Rights Allegations
o 3 IDDP — Confirmed HIPAA violations

PLANNING
¢ Regional PNAC met on February 4, 2025, and reviewed peer services provided by each center.
Challenges:
1. Peers being pressured into case management roles.
2. Billing requirements complicate peer support delivery.
3. Lack of coordination among centers to standardize peer roles.
Proposed Solutions:
1. Improve documentation and reporting methods.
2. Establish peer networking and collaborative meetings.
3. Encourage centers to provide wellness tools and training.
s Local PNAC met on January 7, 2025. The next meeting is scheduled for April 24, 2025 the members will
receive their annual training and elect new officers at this meeting.

4. CORPORATE COMPLIANCE
= [DDP Investigation: During an exit interview a former staff member alleged compliance issues at a group
home.

o The staff member submitted copies of text messages as evidence of compliance violations. The
nurse and staff exchanged client PHI that was sent using private phones instead of calling. A
recommendation was made for additional HIPAA training and follow-up with HR for any
disciplinary actions.

o Lakes QM conducted a walk-through of the group home and completed the Waiver Survey and
Certification Residential Checklist. The group home scored 89%. A plan of correction is required
for the following areas: home interior and exterior. In addition, a plan of correction was
recommended for 26 TAC 565.23(b)(16) due to having expired food in the freezer and kitchen
cabinets.



QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Performance Measures: We missed Effective Crisis Response in January with 73.13%, our target is
75.1%. Effective crisis response is the percentage of crisis episodes during the measurement period shall
not be followed up by an admission to a HHSC inpatient bed within 30 days of the first day of the crisis
episode.

Government Accountability Office (GAQ) Interview: We received a request for an interview from GAD
concerning the CCBHC-E and CMHC grants, it is scheduled for March 19, 2025.

Superior Risk Assessment: Superior requested twenty (20) records to conduct a risk assessment. Records
are due by March 14, 2025.

Possible Breach of PHI (NTBHA): An unknown staff at the Terrell MH clinic mailed a financial packet with
an individual’s information to another individual. The individual who received the financial packet
returned it to the MH clinic. On February 11, 2025, all clinic support staff were trained to double-check
the financial packets to ensure all documents are blank before mailing the packet.

SUD HHSC Audit: HHSC conducted a Health and Safety Code audit in Paris on February 5, 2025.
Preliminary findings included the following: building, policy and procedures, signage, training, files,
treatment plan reviews, and QCC sign-off.

IDD

IDD Service Target: We met our service target at 169, our target is 169.

NCQA Reaccreditation for LTSS Case Management: We will submit the required documents by March 4,
2025, to reapply for NCQA accreditation.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.12.25
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action;:
None: information only.

1.

v

v

Staffing Issues
Headcount

We had a total of 449 authorized FTEs and 432 employees in the month of January. We
filled 12 positions; 11 of them were new hires and one internal transfer. The month
ended with 18 vacancies, these vacancies are from all departments including Admin.

Separations

We had seven separations last month. Five of them were voluntary, and two were due to
performance issues. The voluntary separations were because of better pay elsewhere, and
looking for a job closer to home. During exit interviews, emplovee mentioned that
benefits at new jobs are the same or similar however, the pay was a big difference (c.g.
$5.00 to $8.00 more per hour. $7.500 annual increase).

Recruitment

Some of the sources used to advertisc our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges
and Universities website, Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission website and
Chambers of Commerce. Duc to budgetary needs, we have paused the jobs sponsorship
through Indeed until further notice.

Training and Development

In January we had 25 classes with a total of 103 participants. Trainings for this month
were CPR (Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation), SAMA (Satori Alternatives for Managing
Aggression), SOSAM (Supervision of Self Administration of Medication), and ASIST
(Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training). We also had one YMHFA (Yourh Mental
Health First Aid) class for school staff in Region 8. As of January, we have used all the
State Funds for MHFA trainings.

Compensation & Benefits

This month we had one employee who reported testing positive to COVID.,

Year to date we have nine large claims, one of them exceed the stop loss limit.



2Ll
agl
gl

DeL
GLL
il

- i o B o e

L9

=1

STOTELT

aLa

By

nr

unp

Al

idy

=

5

_ La

gemNao

gNND.

[=]
oz
o

gl
ey
ory
6ty

Jep god | uer

it
o8l
08}

Gl
(i}
e}

gl
GE¥
Db
B¥

AON

BLI
08l
081

12
B
2zl

9l
Ll

B
Ot
P

120

oIt
081
08l

[k

Li
zl
!

GhL

PG

L9

ze
vz

62v
ov
12z

ydag

FAHAIRE NP YHESH [BLE

FANAIGT JRGLISAI [BIDa

{ow jo pua) Junes pesy |

saRhoduT &

EIEN
SUDINIS0Y #

SBIOUBIEA AU [ -LE] #
SRIDUBIEA, LI [N - #
SUDISO JUBEDEA #
saado)dwg g

ENER

SUCHHS 0 %

SBIUBDER, AL |-UE] g
SBIZUEIRA AU -0 #
SUQHISD JUBDES 4
saafoduwg

Il #

SUOIPSa] #

FeaIEg Japold giaf

SEHILBDEN DI | -LE] §#
SRIIUBDIEA AU =[P4 3
SUONIS0] JUEZEA #
saafojdws ¢

EIEE:

SUQIIS0- #

sastadag Auogny gy

SEIDUEIRA DI -pEg #
SRIIUBDEA DU 1A #
SLIOIISO-| JUETDEA #
saadodwD ¢

EIEE:

SUDNIS0Y #

FanAIBS j0F

SADUEIEN B -HE #
SHILIBIRA, B -|n g
BUDNIEO] JUBDE A, #
sasfopdwg ¥

EIER

SUDIISO, #
UaHBASIUWIRY [E/aUsg

SRIZUBIEA BL [ -UEd #
SDLEDEA S| IN &
SUISa JUEDE,
saafoldus ¢

EIER.

SUONISOH

ol ffedeag

SZ0ZTAL
Hoday Ayuow HH



EZZEZE BPLBS  GEEGS DOERE  ERSIS (ZOE9S (E}L0F 9 USIEWN S ej0as 2oL §
LIB'BFF [ BGL'SE |546'08 |6FG° 121 ZBL'LE ErEEL uenguILas (g ae o g
06 ZLE'L _.m.m_N AT |94€ 154 G5e unowry uognquiscs By ¢
(374 1002 |00z ao0e |46 FE L B 0 55 e Bunedisiey ¢
DBGL zze [543 EZE e [LiE sWedile ] (qlisy #
AL BEE GBE PEE 488 |46 saadnjdug ajqiBlg #
[ JUBLIRI Gy

_ siyauag ‘A

96 _ |£0L epl 96 Fhl DB siuedioued # (0]
8G [ _mm 51 [£b |2g Bl SIUBAT # 810
g o 0 0 s la sedioiue g Apununuon g
L a ] 0 1 a SESBID W AHIAY #
ZLE 8 B9 o¥ ] |6 suediziied 051 #
LL b E £ E i SABERID WAHIA #
zz ze |0 |0 0 0 swediojed WySOS #
i L a 0 0 o SSSSEID WYSOS #
£l bl g a D Lh siuedipiued Jaysaiay | SISy #
0l _ |z £ 0 z € SASSBID) JOUSDYSY | SISY #
o |0 gl {1 0 kT sedioued (e 1515y 4
£ a L ] 0 ! SBSSE(D BIIU| |SISY #
58 |41 £ Zh B2 |01 SIuBdIRIES JBUYSALDY WAYS #
7z ¥ v 5 g £ SB9SE|D SIS VINYS #
ze Dk [+ S B ] siuediied BRI vivys ¢
6 £ [} |2 |€ Z SISER|D) [BIIU| WINYS #
i EZ E] L |6} G SIUBdIDINE Y M &
g7 P z ¥ E] ¥ SEASSE|D Ml D #
aE _ |2 ! 5 oL |2 siuedipiieg 03N #
6 1z ! 4 4 z SBSSEID OIN #
Bujugea] -p)

& € b 0 L ¥ 14 | = 5480 08 < SuDRiRdeg og, §
g 0 L 0 ] [} W3 sfeq 0§ » suonredag o &
£Z G 9 |S L g suoleiedag Aejunjos, &
: Z I 0 4 L suaneiedag Aeunoau) ¢
09't |09t FLE |o8L oL'e (314} 507 Baiy

. [ . A1d % "Nuld eiodwa) sapniaxe

%04 02 |%OLY  %00'S  WOOE  [%OEZ  |%EDL BIEM IBADLUNY (] LA
GEr |0EF iTAY ZEY ZEY |20t saakoidw @ Bay 0 A
62 [L £ |5 E i « Suoneledas g
suaeiedag ||

L b 0 I [ D SIBJSUEI |/SUOHOWALY [BLISIU| #
GE (N 1 a |0l i SEUIH Map #
A £l [ ot |2} |4 PHIly SLUCIISO #
G6L _ |Gl 29l 981 vyl 851 spueaiddy 4
¥LG |28} ELL BEE GaL |48 panacay suanesddy g
juawgniaay

0 0 |0 0 0 0 SADUBOES, BLUI[-LE #
¥ 9 4§ ¥ L | SEHILUEIRA S| -[n-| #
t . 9 E ¥ I |t SIS0 UEDEY, §

aLA Gy npe unp 1y m' | ged uef 28(] ACN 190 ydag

SZOZIBLE

SZOZA4
Hoday Ajlyguom HH



0 & 0 0 0 a L EEETE
2k b 4 |0 0 B SINS0L BAS0H LM #
Zl [ ! z |0 |0 ] paisa/ainsadys g seadopdwg &
BupaeiL QIADD 1A

5 . u . _ L L o 0 0 | 5807 doig pu) Buipaaoxg swies ¢
0 g ¥ Z 2 |0 . 000 055 = SLWIED abie i
b ¥E . (%18 (%Z'G0L  WlE6  WELE  %ZSE Dhey 5507
BES'DOG'Z | ISEGEF | 952095 F.BOZS  LSS'ERF 465005 (21 '§ paw) pred swiei) g1 ¢
B66'G50'Z | [ | _mhm.mmm LRE'EES  SEQ'EES  OLO'LES  ¥EE'SZS PIBC| Wnilas [Ej0] §
6LE'08E _ | FLE'BL  EWE'LL | 992'6. | BLLEL  BISED PlEd a4 LIWPY [B10] §
sasuadyg jeja)

\£9'255 _ . _ . SG6L'LLL  96LLLL | 9BZ'ZLL | 96MMML 9GL'LLL iajueg Aq pied §
SZE'EEL . _ (SE¥'PE  SEYPZ  008'WZ | OEPPE  LLO'GZ sako|dwg Ay pieg ¢
0E _ ¥ s ¥ i ¥ Anued g sadoidwg ¢
5l E £ E £ |E [ aEnods g aadoidwg ¢
T E i3 E E ¥ Py g eakojdwy 4
k4 R |vg ] e g8 . AUy aakojdws 4
_ _ _ . _ JWALLOIUT LBl Padueyus

VS 6O | . ” . . 80S'VVE  96YOPE  9GVOPE  OPZ'SEE  GvE'EEE 181uan fg pled g
858'082 | . . _ BEE'OS  ESZ'9S  £52'05  (BEL'9S  9/E'SS aafojdws Ag pled §
&l . . . . Bl 6L Bl Bl |6k Aue sakapdws) ¢
ol . . . 9L Al oL il L1 | asnods 3 aakodwy g
)3 [ [ [ _ [ BE [4€ LE og ¥E [ Py g aafoidwsg ¢
ELL | . . 941 7Ll vl BIL [LLL Aup aadoduig g
. . 7 _ _ [ JUBUIOIUT Bl Bryes,

BBE'550'Z . _ . |BL6'OES  LBE'ZES |SE'CES 010226 ¥BB'GZS Loy Jad winilalg o] §
BEE . . EVE DYE |bPE |5EE |SEE afiesanag Ui #
¥BE . . . | BBE | GBE FEE 488 |68 ” seadoidws aggifg 4
[ _ [ SAIEINTUY Yea

aLh Gny | |np unp Aew ady Jey ged | uer | a28g AGN 120 ydag
SZO0ZAL

STOTIGHE Moday Appuol HH



